

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Natasha Henderson <nhenderson@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Dayne Walling; Joshua Freeman
Subject: Utilities Update 7_29_15.pdf
Attachments: Utilities Update 7_29_15.pdf

Natasha L. Henderson, City Administrator
City of Flint, Michigan
@Samsung Galaxy Note 4



**City of Flint
Water Quality Update
Wednesday July 29th 2015**

Leak Detection

What: \$900,000 Treasury Distressed City Grant for Leak Detection / Pipe Wall Assessment

Status: Contract signing

The vendor Echologics is ready to mobilize and has set the week of August 10th as the time to begin the project.

The vendor maintains a window of 10 – 14 weeks following starting in order to complete the full scope of work.

Next steps: Mobilization.

GAC Installation

What: \$1,601,740 contract with LAN to design and install new filter media at the Water Plant

Status: Installing

Six of the twelve filters are completely installed

The filters are expected to immediately drop the TTHM level.

The timing of putting the filters into use is designed to get the maximum impact at the time of the next testing period which is scheduled for the third week of August.

Next steps: Introduce water through the six new filters, and begin installation of the next six filters.